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From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, September 13, 2010 8:04 AM
To: 'Judy D. Rodman'

Cce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of Mailing Address

The mailing address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.,

Rob
Internet Access

i
Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Sqwey." Thank you in advance

for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Judy D. Roedman [mailto;JRodman@fowler-white.com]
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 7:04 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Mailing Address

Please change the mailing adgdress for Ascafer, Inc. {Document No, P10000019449), First Li, inc.

(Document N

10000019447)
P09000036391) to the following:

1395 Brickell Avenue, 14t Floor-KIB
Miami, Florida 33131

Thank you for your assistance.

[ Description:

OJudith D. Rodman

PARALEGAL

305.789.9200 main Espirito Santo Plaza
786.437.4608 direct 1395 Brickell Avenue
786.437.4609 fax

14" Floor

jrodman@fowler-white.com Miami. Florida 33131

www.fowler-white.com

**TAX MATTERS- IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements
imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication
(including attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the

447] and 3201 $ Indian River Drive Corporation (Document No.

purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing
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